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BOS meetings this week - DOT/Parks & Trails Master Plan -
Support of Property Rights of Residents

1 message

gil@ggrotta.com <gil@ggrotta.com> Sun, Mar 11, 2012 at 10:39 AM
To: Melody Lane <melodylane@calis.com>, edc.cob@edcgov.us
Cc: mello.donald@sbcglobal.net, weebsdox@directv.net, jonolson@wildblue.net, The2ofusp@)jps.net,

rose@ggrotta.com

Melody, thank you for letting us know of this meeting. Keep up the good work.

To the Clerk of the Board and Mr. Briggs, just wanted to strongly reinforce the need to keep the Residents and
Property Owner’s rights in mind while undertaking endeavors such as parks and trails. Often, the Owner’s do not
hear of such activities until the process is well underway or it is too late to contribute.

Gil Grotta

1053 Donkey Lane
Rescue, CA 95672
530-401-1877

From: Melody Lane [mailto:melodylane@calis.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 10, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Melody Lane
Subject: Two Important BOS meetings this week - DOT/Parks & Trails Master Plan - Act Now

Friends, neighbors, Patriots and Watchdogs:

Apologies in advance if you receive duplicate notices of this important message. Your active
involvement is needed. ..
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